
ATTACHMENT A 
 

 

To: City Council Date: July 5, 2018  

  
From: Thelda Williams 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Board of Adjustment 
 
Councilman Daniel Valenzuela and I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Jonathan Ammon 
Mr. Ammon is an architect and founder of JammonStudios and a resident of District 6. 
He replaces Susan Ehrlich, who resigned, and will serve his first term to expire May 2, 
2022. 
 
Vice Mayor Jim Waring and I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Richard Cole 
Mr. Cole is an attorney and resident of District 6. He replaces Bryan Jeffries, who 
resigned, and will serve his first term to expire January 1, 2022. 
 
 
Industrial Development Authority 
 
The following members of the Industrial Development Authority were reappointed by the 
City Council on May 2, 2018. These individuals are being resubmitted to adjust their 
term expiration dates in accordance with ARS Sec. 35-705.  
 
David Lujan 
Mr. Lujan was serving a partial term and will serve his first full term to expire on 
November 1, 2023.  
 
Barbara Ryan Thompson 
Ms. Thompson was serving a partial term and will serve her first full term to expire on 
November 1, 2023. 

 

  



 
 


